U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE

1325 East-West Highway

Silver Spring. Maryland 20910-3283

June 2, 2016

MEMORANDUM FOR: National Weather Service Directives System (NDS) Customers

FROM: John Ogren % % é
Acting Dlrector ffice o Chief Learning Officer

SUBJECT: Rescissio‘(of NDS Procedural Directive 20-102 National Strategic Training and
Education Plan Process and Annual Implementation Plan

The following document is rescinded from the NDS.

NDS Title: National Strategic Training and Education Plan Process and Annual Implementation Plan
NDS Number: 20-102

Effective Date: May 4, 2016

Signature Date: May 4, 2016

Certified By: LeRoy Spayd, W/OCLO

Approving Authority: John Ogren, W/OCLO

Summary: No longer supported under the re-organization update.

N
\
v

o IO
Qikn-‘\

@ Printed on Recycled Paper

i
§
Q9
N


Yolanda.Skinner
Typewritten Text

Yolanda.Skinner
Typewritten Text
June 2, 2016

Yolanda.Skinner
Typewritten Text




